



ROBERT HOCH, DIRECTOR
GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS
(914) 378-4515 PHONE
(914) 909 0207 FAX
rhoch@cablevision.com

November 18, 2011



The Honorable Leo Wiegman, Mayor
Village of Croton-on-Hudson
1 Van Wyck Street
Croton-on-Hudson, New York 10520

Re: Universal Sports Channel Deletion

Dear Mayor Wiegman:

Please let this letter serve to provide notice that effective December 31, 2011 Universal Sports on iO TV channel 110 will no longer be available on Cablevision's Broadcast Basic tier.

Customers will be notified through bill and on air messaging of the channel deletion. In addition, customers can always find the most current channel lineup information on Cablevision's consumer website www.optimum.com.

As always if you have any questions, please feel free to call me.

Sincerely,

Robert Hoch

[Faint, illegible text, likely a carbon copy or bleed-through from the reverse side of the page]

[Faint, illegible text, likely a carbon copy or bleed-through from the reverse side of the page]

CABLEVISION

Six Executive Plaza, Yonkers, NY 10701